Eric Schneider

TTRET S — _
From: Rehabmart.com Customer Care <customercare@rehabmart.com>
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 11:31 AM
To: Eric Schneider
Subject: Rehabmart.com Order Receipt: RM162505 for: Eric Schneider

Rehabmart.com Order Receipt #: RM162505
For: Eric Schneider

Wheelchair Swing Platforms (SPE-381-404H, RM-GS-FREIGHT-LOADDOCK) Choose Frame, Platform, or Full Build :
Permanent Frame (full-build) with Wheelchair Platform and Chains [sku: SPE-381-404H] $2,001.25 Choose Delivery
Method : Dock-to-Dock - Ship to My Business/Facility Receiving Dock - RECEIVING DOCK REQUIRED [sku: RM-GS-
FREIGHT-LOADDOCK] $400.00

Qty: 1  Price Ea: $2,401.25 Total: $2,401.25

URL: https://www.rehabmart.com/product/16081.htm

Subtotal: $2,401.25
Sales tax: $0.00

Flat Rate Shipping: $9.00
Grand Total: $2,410.25

Order placed at: 1/3/2020 1:30:49 PM

Contact Name: Eric Schneider
Contact Email: eschneider@livingstonmontana.org Contact Phone: 4062232195

Ship Name: Eric Schneider

Company Name: City of Livingston \,\ /ff

Ship Street: 330 Bennett St LJ \,\ee,\(/ o ¥ Sw \ 3 1 "{ {0, LS
Ship Street2: 319 —
Ship City: Livingston Driaks "X Toontan - 392,35
Ship State: MT \39\/\(/['\6 S 4 _3 l (o . 8O

Ship Zip: 59047
A ﬁ—/
Ship Country: ~US

Ship Phone: 4062232195 zé 2063 - 40

Bill First Name: Eric

Bill Last Name: Schneider

Company Name: City of Livingston
Bill Street1: 330 Bennett St

Bill Street2:

Bill City: Livingston

Bill State: MT

Bill Zip: 59047

Bill Country: ~US

Bill Method: CC
Bill Cardtype: Mastercard
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3. Pediatric Swings and Swing Frames Accessories

Wheelchair Platform Swing with Frame

2 of 5 star customer rating (Read Reviews)
Choose Delivery Methad

FREE SHIPPING! (Dock to Dock)

View More: Pediatric Swings and Swinz Frames Accessories

Wheelchair Platform Swing with Frame

https;//www.rzhabmart.com/product/wheelchair-platform-swing-with-frame-31 899.html 1/7/2020



734-466-9767 x114 (direct)
734-943-5906 (fax)

CategoryFiveTechnologies | ProDryers | PreDrinkingFountains | MRDIndustrial | ProFloorMachines

Save Our Energv. Save Our Trees, Save Your Money..,

Over 2500 Restroom Accessories:

Hand Dryers | Baby Changing Stations | Automatic Faucets | Flush Valves | Hair Dryers | Scap Dispensers | Paper Towel Dispensers | Toilet Tissue Dispensers

Bars | Restroom Mirrors | Urinals | Waste Receptacles | Wash Fountains

From: CustomerService@prodryers.com <CustomerService@prodryers.com>
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 11:12 AM

To: OrderTeam@prodryers.com

Subject: Order number 17718 received

CustomerID# 15214

Thank you for your order. Your order number is 17718, placed 01/03/2020 at 11:11AM.

Bill To: Ship To:

CITY OF LIVINGSTON . CITY OF LIVINGSTON
ERIC SCHNEIDER ERIC SCHNEIDER

330 BENNETT ST 330 BENNETT ST
LIVINGSTON, MT 59047 LIVINGSTON, MT 59047
United States United States
406-223-2195 406-223-2195

escheider@livingstonmontana.org

Payment Info: Shipping Method:
Credit Card: MasterCard Premium Discount Ground
ERIC SCHNEIDER

************5859

Order Details:

Grand
Code Item Qty Price Total
LK4408BF Elkay LK4408BF Outdoor EZH20 Bottle Filling Station, Wall 1 $3,372.35 $3,372.35

Mounted, Non-Filtered, Non-Refrigerated

Subtotal: $3,372.35
Tax: $0.00

Shipping
Cost: $20.00

Grand Total: $3,392.35

Grab
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Eric Schneider

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear ERIC SCHNEIDER:

KirbyBuilt <info@kirbybuilt.com>
Friday, January 03, 2020 9:05 AM
Eric Schneider
Approval Required for KirbyBuilt Sales Order# SOKSA5718

Thank you for your order with KirbyBuilt Sales. Please review the information below for accuracy and reply to approve the order or
advise of any changes that need to be made.

Your approval via email is necessary in order for us to release your order into processing. Any changes requested after the order is
approved can be denied if the order is in the production stage or preparing to ship. If changes can be made, the current order will be
cancelled and a new order will need to be submitted which will restart the lead times and can result in delays or back orders.

The order will be placed on hold pending your approval.

Thank you,

Roxanna
KirbyBuilt Sales
Customer Service
(866) 965-4729

~ KIRBY

KirbyBuilt Sales
222 E State Street
Batavia IL 60510
(866) 965-4729

infofkirbybuilt.com

Bill To

CITY OF LIVINGSTON MONTANA
330 Bennett St
Livingston MT 59047

Payment Method

ABM1440-CD

Net 15

ftem

Terms

Ship To

Sales Order

Account Number - 95469

Sales Order # SOKSAS5718

1/3/2020

CITY OF LIVINGSTON MONTANA

330 Bennett St
Livingston MT 59047

PARK DEPARTMENTS

Providence Walk-Thru Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table/ 8' Table/ Cedar

Subtotal

Tax (%)

PO #

(6] Rate Amount
3 $898.85 $2.696.55
$2.696.55

$0.00



Shipping $564.25

_Total $3.260.80
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